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Joshua Sohn

From: Margaret P. Kammerud
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 12:23 AM
To: 'zz-IPEngine'; 'Monterio, Charles'; 'brothersk@dicksteinshapiro.com'
Cc: QE-IP Engine; 'Noona, Stephen E.'
Subject: I/P Engine v. Google

Counsel:

A production from Google comprised of the Bates range G-IPE-901992 through G-IPE-902048 has been loaded 
onto our FTP site.

Below are the credentials for accessing this production:

http://webftp.quinnemanuel.com

FTP Username:   ftp541

FTP Password:   9k014vIR

A password will be sent separately.

Also included in the production folder is Google’s privilege log.

Best,
Meg

Margaret P. Kammerud
Associate,

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

50 California Street, 22nd Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
415-875-6316 Direct
415.875.6600 Main Office Number
415.875.6700 FAX
margaretkammerud@quinnemanuel.com
www.quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message 
may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any 
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately 
by e-mail, and delete the original message. 


